Hi David,

Thanks for providing an update on the Council’s latest position. We look forward to discussing the
application and any queries you may have during next week’s meeting.

Mindful that the determination date for the application is today. Given the meeting scheduled for next

week, can we agree an extension of time until 215t April?

Many thanks
Olivia

Olivia Davis
Senior Planner
02921 670588
07546 406 167
linkedin.com/boyer

boyerplanning.co.uk
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From: David Kenyon <david.kenyon@somerset.gov.uk>

Sent: Thursday, April 13, 2023 5:12 PM

To: Olivia Davis <OliviaDavis@boyerplanning.co.uk>

Subject: RE: Planning ref 22/03560/0UT. 140 dwellings, POS, etc. South of Bowden Road, Templecombe

ICAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organisation - please exercise care with links and attachments|

Probably but we may be seeking Counsel’s opinion on certain points before making any formal
recommendation, mindful of our stance on the Manor Farm appeal.

David Kenyon
Development Management Specialist

Somerset Council
+44 (0) 300 123 2224

Please note that my email address has now changed to david.kenyon@somerset.gov.uk
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From: Olivia Davis <OliviaDavis@boyerplanning.co.uk>

Sent: 13 April 2023 17:03

To: David Kenyon

Subject: Accepted: Planning ref 22/03560/0UT. 140 dwellings, POS, etc. South of Bowden Road,
Templecombe

When: 20 April 2023 11:30-12:30 (UTC+00:00) Dublin, Edinburgh, Lisbon, London.

Where: Microsoft Teams Meeting

Hi David,

Many thanks for sending through the meeting invitation, you should have now received my confirmed
acceptance.

In attendance will be myself, my colleague Jemma Shorrock and Rob Phillips of Gleeson Land.

We look forward to catching up with you in full then.

In the meantime, are you able to advise if the application is on track for a positive resolution please?
Kind regards,

Olivia
Disclaimer: somerset.gov.uk/disclaimer
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